Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS
OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY
MANILA

MEMORANDUM

FOR : ROGER G. MERCADO

Acting Secretary

This refers to the Memorandum dated May 12, 2022, of DPWH Region V Director VIRGILIO
C. EDUARTE, CESO III, endorsing the request of District Engineer Gil Augustus A.
Balmadrid, Catanduanes District Engineering Office, for the approval of Madification of the
project under the FY 2022 General Appropriations Act (GAA), to wit:

As per GAA/Original | As Modified
Project Description
UACS No. 310108101158000
Project ID: P00611272LZ

OO01: Ensure Safe and Reliable National Road
System

OO01: Ensure Safe and Reliable National Road System

Asset Preservation - Rehabilitation/ Reconstruction of
National Roads with Slips, Slope Collapse, and
Landslide - Secondary Roads

Asset Preservation - Rehabilitation/
Reconstruction of National Roads with Slips,
Slope Collapse, and Landslide - Secondary Roads
Catanduanes Cir Rd - K0012 + 600 - K0012 + 620,

K0012 + 800 - K0O012 + 820 Catanduanes Cir Rd - K0012 + 600 - K0012 +

625
Physical . . Physical . Estimated
Target Unit Cost Allocation (P) Target Unit Cost Cost
Cwi1 —
Construction of gnlstr—'u chion of
Road Slope P 17,639.86 / Road Slo
X ,639. pe P 15,076.92 /
E{fjgtcut'r%n_ Square meter P 4,900,000 Protection Square meter P 4,500,000
277.78 Square Structure - 325
Hriabses Square meters
EAO - # 100,000 EAO - # 100,000
Total: | P 5,000,000 Total: | 00: 000
4 4

Justification:

e Change in station limit to prioritize and extend repair works at K0012 + 600 - K0012 + 625 due
to its unsafe condition and possible scouring due to frequent flooding of the river adjacent to the
national road.

e Since Construction of Concrete Road Slope Protection structure in the area is already doable with
minimal excavation works specially on side slopes, allocation and target for slope protection
structure consequently increased.

e Increase in physical targetis due to the additional length of 5 meters to the original target, hence
increase in the area of the slope protection project.

Based on our evaluation, the submitted request for modification of the said project is in order.
Hence, the said request is hereby recommended for Secretary’s consideration and approval.

ROBERTO IEEQNARDO, CESO I
Undersecretary for Regional Operation
In Luzon except NCR and Region IV-B
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ROGER G. MERCADO

Acting Secretary
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